FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
As a local resident interested in how our public spaces are developed and maintained, I’d be grateful if you could provide a few more details about the project:

1. Breakdown of Costs and Contractors:

Could you please share the names of the contractors or companies involved in the refurbishment?
Landscape Services (Leicester City Council)

City Highways  (Leicester City Council)

Bagnalls Ltd

East Midlands Fencing Ltd

Bernhards Sports Surfaces Ltd

Allroads Aspahlt Solutions Ltd

Kompan Ltd.

A breakdown of the actual costs for each component (e.g., artificial grass, fencing, roof panels, combination goal units, any anything else.) would be appreciated. Moreover any cost that was more than anticipated.

There are various components to the project including:

Fencing and roof works  

Resurfacing (tarmac) 
Synthetic carpet surfacing  

Combination goal units 

New gated and chicane entrance

Repainting of main structure 

The budget figure for the project was £125k and the works have been completed on budget.

2. Additional Features:

Were there any other additions or features included in the refurbishment not previously mentioned?

No.

3. Project Timeline:

Could you please explain the reasons for any delays, as the work was originally expected to be completed by late February? Additionally, I understand that it was anticipated the works would begin on-site in early to mid-2023 at Melbourne Street. However, it appears the refurbishment work actually began in November 2024. Could you clarify the reasons for this delayed start?
The refurbishment works are being delivered as part of a much larger city-wide investment in MUGA provision. In addition, we had to co-ordinate the works involving a number of different contractors and suppliers and accommodating their timescales into one overall project timeline, this resulted in delays.

4. Design and Planning:

Who was responsible for designing the refurbished ball court?
The Landscape Development Team at Leicester City Council

Are there any design documents, plans, or visual mock-ups available for public viewing?
Please see attached visualisation that was attached to the security fencing at the start of the project, and which was used during public consultation at the ward meeting.

5. Community Consultation

Was there any public consultation or input from local residents or youth groups during the design and planning stages?

The proposals were discussed in detail with residents and Cllrs at a Ward meeting on 2nd October 2023

6.Safety

Will the new court meet current safety standards or include any new safety features?
The refurbished court has been designed in compliance with the relevant MUGA safety standard BS EN 15312:2007

7. Maintenance Plan

Is there a long-term maintenance plan in place for the new surface and equipment?
The MUGA will be inspected and maintained by our in-house team of play & youth inspectors and mechanics. 

How often will the court be inspected and maintained once reopened?

They will carry out weekly visual inspections and monthly operational inspections in accordance with the recommendations in the European Standard.  In addition, an annual independent safety inspection will be undertaken

I understand the refurbishment will include new fence and roof panels, combination goal units, and a synthetic playing surface, which all sound like excellent upgrades.

Could you kindly provide further details regarding this project? Specifically:

When is the refurbishment expected to be completed?

The works have been completed.
Who is funding this refurbishment?
The funding is from the City Councils Capital programme

What is the estimated cost of the project?

Approx. £125K 

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
